
       

 
Councillor Joel James 

6 Redwood Drive 
Llantwit Fardre 

Pontypridd 
CF38 2PG 

 
Joel.S.James@rctcbc.gov.uk 

 
 

23rd August 2021 
 
 
 
Dear Councillor James 
 
Reference:101006192242 
 
Re: Petition for Pedestrian Crossing, Crown Hill, Llantwit Fardre 
 
 
I refer to your e-mail received on 2nd July addressed to Roger Waters regarding the above and 
apologise for the delay in responding. 
 

            The Council receives many requests for the introduction of traffic and safety measures  
             from across Rhondda Cynon Taf, and the volume of requests far exceeds the available  
             budget. 

 
The Council's Traffic Management programme is funded by Welsh Government grant as well as its 
own resources. Funding provided from Welsh Government Road Safety Grant must be targeted 
towards reducing existing casualty figures. 
 
A review of the collision history for the most recent five-year period (the period for which the most 
up to date data is available) has revealed that this location would not qualify for funding under the 
grant criteria. 
 
The Council's own resources are directed towards small scale safety and traffic management 
schemes and would not be appropriate for a large scale scheme such as would be required for the 
introduction of a pedestrian crossing. 
 
The concerns have been noted and the request for a pedestrian crossing has been recorded for 
future consideration should funding become available.  
 
However, I am not able to offer a time scale when or if this location may be considered for the 
possible implementation of a scheme. 
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The police are responsible for enforcement of speed limits on the highway, therefore, I will bring this 
location to their attention in order for appropriate action to be considered. 
 
I trust this information is of assistance to you. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Y Cynghorydd Andrew Morgan 
Arweinydd Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf  
Councillor Andrew Morgan  
Leader of Rhondda Cynon Taf County Borough Council 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Swyddfa’r Cabinet Cabinet Office 
Y Pafiliynau, The Pavillions, Clydach, 

Tonypandy, CF40 2XX 

Ffôn/Tel: 01443 424065 

E-bost/Email: Cabinet@rctcbc.gov.uk 
Rhyngwladol/International: +44 1443 424065/6 

Dewiswch iaith a diwyg eich dogfen | Available in alternative formats and languages 

Croesawn ohebu yn Gymraeg a fydd gohebu yn y Gymraeg ddim yn arwain at oedi. Rhowch wybod inni beth yw'ch dewis iaith e.e Cymraeg neu'n ddwyieithog. 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh and corresponding with us in Welsh will not lead to a delay. Let us know your language choice if Welsh or bilingual. 

 
MAE EICH DATA O BWYS www.rctcbc.gov.uk/diogeludata 
YOUR DATA MATTERS www.rctcbc.gov.uk/dataprotection 
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